
 
 

 

NOVEMBER 4, 2024 | BULLETIN 45-24  

 

TO:          All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Michael Bulzomi 
Product Manager, Dampers 

SUBJECT:     Damper Stock Product Changes 
 
  
 

 

Currently in CAPS® Live, damper stock products are listed under two places in the product tree:  

• Stock Products/Dampers 

• Accessories/Dampers for Fans 

 
In the December CAPS® 4.46 release, all stock dampers will only be located 
under Stock Products/Dampers. 
 
Why the change?  
This update makes it easier to find stock dampers by consolidating them in 
one place.  
 
Job Conversion Details: 
 
December 2024 CAPS 4.46 release  
Jobs originally created in releases prior to CAPS 4.46 will convert regardless 
of which product tree location the dampers were selected from. 

 
April 2025 CAPS 4.47 release  
Dampers originally selected from the Accessories/Dampers for Fans product tree location will not convert and 
will need to be re-selected under Stock Products/Dampers. 
 

If you have any questions, please reach out to the Damper team at dampers@greenheck.com or  

800-717-6540. 
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